



Inato Sema

CEO | Quickviz Co.

inato@quickviz.com

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/inato-sema-2a238411/>

Inato Sema is the founder of Quickviz Co., an architectural rendering firm. A motivated business professional, Inato comes with over 9 years of experience in design and construction-related visual media.

Mr. Sema holds a Bachelor's degree and Master's Degree in Architecture with a speciality in Industrial Design from the School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi, India. After working as a mainstream architect for a brief time in various locations, he discovered that his true passion was architectural visualization. He then decided to concentrate solely on helping other architects and interior designers bring their design to life.

An entrepreneur at heart, he quickly realised the growing need for high-quality visuals to communicate design ideas in the architectural industry. His vision is to see a world where high-quality architectural renderings are used in everyday design communication; where Quickviz is used by everybody to communicate design through visual media. His excellent communication skills and promptness drives Quickviz Co, to work with multiple clients from around the globe, with a diverse portfolio which ranges from residential, commercial, mixed-use developments, retail, etc.

Quickviz Co., a premium architectural visualization service, was conceptualized when there was a growing demand for architectural visualizers in North America, especially in the United States. Quickviz provides customized services based on the needs of the client while being region-specific. Our expanding clientele proves testament to the ensured quality of work.

EDUCATION:

School of Planning and Architecture, Delhi, India

- Master's Degree in Architecture, Industrial Design – Gold Medallist 2008-2010
- Bachelor's Degree in Architecture – Graduated with Distinction 2003-2008

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- CEO at Quick Viz Co. Roswell, GA, USA October 2018 – Present
Manages all operations for Quick Viz Co. (Quick Viz Co. specialises in Architectural Visualization).
- President at DJIS Visual Media Services, Roswell, GA, USA. February 2015 – Present

Founded and is an executive member of DJIS Visual Media Services (DJIS VMS specialises in Graphic Design Services)

- Director at DJIS Design & Construction Pvt. Ltd, New Delhi, India. March 2012 – Present
Advisory position at DJIS Design & Construction Pvt. Ltd. (DJIS Design & Construction Pvt. Ltd specializes in Design and Construction in India)
- Operations Business Partner at Design-Business Collaborative July 2010 - September 2011 (1 year 3 months)

CERTIFICATIONS:

- Registered Architect, Council of Architecture